

# Roshni Maria John

## CONTACT

📍 Manthanathu House  
S.Marady P.O  
Muvattupuzha  
Ernakulam  
686673  
☎ 6282966890  
@ roshnimariajohn@gmail.com

## PERSONAL DETAILS

Date of Birth : 25/10/1997

Birth

Gender : Female

Profile : A Registered Nurse with one year and six months of experience delivering quality healthcare services to diverse patient populations. Adept at coordinating with nursing teams and medical personnel to drive positive patient outcomes in high-volume hospital environments.

## SKILLS

Patient-Centered Care Case  
Management Wound Care Surgical  
Care Communication Leadership  
Teaching



## ACHIEVEMENTS & AWARDS

## OBJECTIVE

I seek challenging opportunities where I can fully use my skills for the success of the organization and to improve my knowledge.

## EXPERIENCE

**Registered Nurse** Aug 2022 - Sep 2023  
Manipal hospital bangalore

- Deliver nursing care to newborns, infants, and children upto 18 years of age with acute and chronic conditions.
- Perform health exams for illnesses, injuries, and life-threatening conditions, develop treatment plans, and provide emotional support to patients and family.
- Collaborate with a multidisciplinary team of 15+ healthcare professionals to improve patient outcomes like following the rights of drug administration.
- Oversaw the preparation of patients for surgery per day and supported post-surgical care after shifted out from the recovery unit.

**Staff nurse** Jan 2022 - June 2022  
St George hospital

- Monitor patients vitals signs manually as well as through cardiac monitors.
- Administer medication via IM,IV,SQ,oral and NG tubing.
- Remove secretions through suctioning method.
- Establish IV access to take blood samples.
- Monitor and recorded input and output of patients.
- IV cannulation with 24G,22G,20G and 18G.
- Urinary catheterization
- Patients safe transfer.

Basic Life Support Training Pediatric  
Basic Life Support Training Continuous  
Nursing Education Classes

## LANGUAGES

Malayalam English Hindi Kannada

## ACTIVITIES

Member of infection control team

## EDUCATION

<b>BSc Nursing</b>	2016-2020
Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Science	
<b>Biology science</b>	2014 - 2016
St sebastians higher secondary school	
<b>SSLC</b>	2014
Nirmala higher secondary school	

## INTERESTED AREAS

Pediatric ICU  
Pediatric wards  
Pediatric Emergency  
Pediatric OPD

## REFERENCE

**Nagamani Dera - Manipal Hospital Bangalore**

Nursing Manager

**Dr.Paul .P.Kallumkal - St.George Hospital Muvattupuzha**

Director